Name of Meeting:	Safer CHB
Date:	Wednesday 12 th December 2018
Location:	CHB District Council, Waipawa
In Attendance:	Christine Renata (CHBDC), Anna Marshall (Corrections), Calvin Robinson (MSD), Kath Curran (Napier Family Centre), Jackie Aitchison (DOVE HB) Scott Webster (NZ Police), Sally Phelps (ACC), Tilly Wilson (CHB Plunket), Mike Finucane, Nigel Hall (FENZ), Jae Sutherland, Teresa Simcox (CDEM), Noeline Lea (Grey Power)
Apologies:	Kate Luff (Chair), Kelly Annand (CYE/CHBDC Councillor), Etu Araipu (Grey Power), Glynn Sharp, Mel Humphries (NZ Police), Faryn Ngawaka (Te Kupenga), Liz Schlierike (Roadsafe HB), Nick Coomer (Oranga Tamariki), Sandra Ridley, Roya Ebrahimi, Kerry Gilbert (HBDHB,) Lloyd Lawrence (Community Patrol), Audrey Tolua (Red Cross), Johanna Wilson (Smokefree Coordinator, HBDHB), Donna Pirini (Central Connect) Lisa Pohatu T(PK), Karl Wairama (CDEM), Moana Waiweri (MSD), Sarah Johnson (St John), Alan Flavel (TKH)
Time:	1.00pm

MINUTES

1. WELCOME/APOLOGIES

2. INTRODUCTIONS

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING/MATTERS ARISING

Minutes of previous meeting circulated and accepted as a true and accurate record. Moved Christine Sec Nigel

DIA Internship for scoping issues and community action around meth/drug issues – Sally reported that the DIA do internships and can support the completion of the application if needed. Applications for the next round are in June 2019 with potential internship start date of early 2020.

Jason Bryant, Police Gang Liaison Officer was unable to make it to today's meeting but is happy to come to the next meeting if available. Jason asked if the group had any specific questions that they forward to him before this meeting.

Action: Anna to invite Jason to the next Safer CHB Meeting

Action: Members to forward any questions for Jason to Anna who will collate and send on before the meeting

4. W.O.W TALK; PORANGAHAU COMMUNIY PLANNING – Jae Sutherland, HBDCEM

Jae presented an overview of the Community planning that was done with the Porangahau and surrounding areas (Te Paraehi, Whangaehu, Mangaorapa, Wallingford, Wanstead, Flemington). Copies of the brochure that was developed were circulated.

Action: Brochures and a copy of the plan to be distributed to Waipukurau Police Station, Waipukurau Fire Station. – Teresa

Jae is leaving her role at Civil Defence and the group wished her well and thanked her for her contributions to Safer CHB and the Central Hawke's Bay community.

5. WORKSTREAM UPDATES

SAFER HOMES

<u>Fire:</u> Continuing with the partnership with Red Cross to install Smoke Alarms – training scheduled for January.

Potential for Mitre 10- ladies night – in discussion with Mitre 10.

CHB Show very successful.

<u>Falls</u>: Central Hawkes Bay needs more community strength and balance classes. Contract numbers are set to increase next year and current classes will not meet these targets. Potential providers of this programme need to be accredited to be able to deliver the programme.

Street by Street –speaking with Terrace School regarding a possible event there.

Action: Include CHB Show Debrief notes with these minutes.

SAFER PEOPLE

<u>Violence Free CHB</u> – November busy month as usual with White Ribbon events and promotion..

Mayor and elected members did a public signing of the pledge.

CHB Show was very successful

Family Violence in the media at the moment. Coming in to the busy time of year

<u>Positive Ageing</u> – Expo lead by Age Concern is set for 1st April at the Memorial Hall. Organising a visit to the Takapau Christmas Lights House for seniors tonight. Transport being provided by Woburn Home and Pakeke Centre along with volunteers to assist on the night.

<u>Youth</u> – IVAN has been_busy out and about in the district promoting the Youth Strategy and being present at youth events. Youth Development workstream have met regularly. Breakaway funding now domiciled in Central Hawkes Bay and being delivered by Aqua Management.

Community Resilience and Wellbeing

The group continue to meet and have increased numbers involved. Kate did a promotion on Central FM. Focus continues to be on rural wellbeing using resources that are currently available and successful – 1737 and Farmstrong.

GENERAL BUSINESS

CHB Health Liaison Group Support Letter – A letter was sent to the Health Liaison group supporting their bid to have the Xmas closure of the ward at the CHB Health Centre reversed. Copy attached

Health Promotion Agency – Department of Lost Nights Summer Campaign. We have engaged with Health Promotion Agency to participate in the Department of Lost Nights campaign. Draft concept plans are attached and images are not yet finalised. Timing for most of the activity will be January/February 2019. Discussed potential local setting or event in our area; Backpaddock Lakes, CHB Sevens.

Action: Any further suggestions of local setting or events to be forward to Christine

Ministry of Social Development. Change in culture being led from Minister Sepuloni. More user friendly approach (eg toys, I Pads at reception) however need for security guards is still there. Moana Waiwera is the new Manager for the Central Hawke's Bay site.

Calvin distributed brochures detail the Mana in Mahi – Strength in Work opportunity and the Work The Seasons programme. www.worktheseasons.co.nz

Kath updated the group on their progress on lone worker safety measures. They have secured funding and will trial the "In Reach Mini" technology.

CDEM are currently assessing the wi-fi capability in CHB

Breakaway Holiday Programme – this is currently being delivered by Aqua Management – flyer attached. Referrals welcome

Meeting Closed 2.30pm

Next meeting: To be confirmed